

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A producer, director and Production manager of substantial experience in live and pre-recorded gallery production, location shoots, webinars and corporate communications. Extensive knowledge of client and account handling, project management, programme making, format development, workRow design and live news operations.

Excels at working with others to create flawless performances. Trained in multiple types of performance with new approaches and fresh routines.

WORK HISTORY

218 tv - Production Manager /Director

Barcelona , Barcelona

05/2021 - Current

- Expanded cross-functional organizational capacity by collaborating across departments on priorities, functions and common goals.
- Evaluated employees' strengths and assigned tasks based upon experience and training.
- Onboarded new employees with training and new hire documentation.
- Maximized performance by monitoring daily activities and mentoring team members.
- Accomplished multiple tasks within established timeframes.
- Conducted monthly inventories of raw materials and components on work floor.
- Prepared and recommended long-range plans for development of department personnel.

alarby tv - Director /Producer

london, uk

06/2015 - 07/2021

- Worked closely with organizational leadership and board of directors to strategically affect operational direction.
- Worked with team leaders to arrange schedules based on

SKILLS

- Films and Recordings Direction
- Critical Thinking
- Task Delegation
- Production Details Brainstorming
- Production Processes
- Live Broadcast Direction
- Attention to Detail
- Problem Solving
- Time Management
- Education Programming

EDUCATION

02/2000

National Film And Television School (NFTS)

Studios, Station Rd,
Beaconsfield HP9 1LG, United

Associate of Arts: Multi Camera
Studio Director /

Entertainment Prod

production requirements and available resources.

- Directed work of key team members to create cutting-edge cinematography work.
- Developed processes and procedures for studio and location productions.

SPORT - Production Manager/Director

Amman

01/2012 - 12/2014

- Prepared and recommended long-range plans for development of department personnel.
- Onboarded new employees with training and new hire documentation.
- Delivered feedback to decision-makers regarding employee performance and training needs.

Meridian Broadcasting Limited, ITV - Studio Director

Southampton

01/2009 - 01/2012

- Worked with camera operators and photography team to optimize equipment and effects choices.
- Provided ongoing training and development for media staff.
- Monitored production operations for quality and compliance with standards.
- Worked across departments to create on-target promotions for station activities, specific programs and special guests.

ANN TV LONDON - Studio Director

01/2005 - 03/2009

- Provided ongoing training and development for media staff.
- Coordinated camera shots, graphics and regulations compliance for productions.

FloorManager MBC/BBCWORLD LONDON

05/2000 - 05/2005

- Successfully maintain clean, valid driver's license and access to reliable transportation.
- Worked to maintain outstanding attendance record, consistently arriving to work ready to start immediately.
- Improved operations through consistent hard work and dedication.

- Offered friendly and efficient service to customers, handled challenging situations with ease.

Floor Manager

02/1992 - 12/1999

- Working across a range of live and pre-recorded programmes for IMG Studios, Alarby TV and Sky News Arabia from London. Producing and/or directing broadcast programmes for Sky News, Meridian, Grampian, Discovery, Animal Planet, Al Jazeera, MBC, Abu Dhabi. Producing and Directing all the live and pre-recorded programmes. Responsible for live matches, studio debates, literally everything that comes out from our 9 channels. Development of the brand's products on the international market.
- Continually adapting products to the way the market was evolving and the opportunities available.
- Directing Live news, features programmes, current affairs, short films, For MBC and BBC World and same learning other skills as camera, edits, and lights.